From: Jim Tasker

To: archives; McCoy. Erin J

Subject: BOSTON CHAPEL important update - Here"s the missing map markup...
Date: Monday, February 04, 2013 12:33:32 AM

Attachments: Boston Chapel correctly color-keyed map setting of 1950s.jpg

Please find attached the corrected color-keyed map of the Boston Chapel area
identifying the setting as it was during the 1950s. (The color key for the four
important surrounding sites was missing from the map prematurely sent forward for
the Boston Chapel Archives by e-mail on January 29th).

Red, Green, and Blue colors on the map identify sites of the Chapel, the
South End organized mob headquarters on Tremont Street, the Village Street
curbside and carry-all wagon, and the nearest

Police Station. It should be noted that the stashed money at 617 Tremont Street
from the 1950 "Crime of the Century" Brinks robbery (this money was discovered
there by the FBI in June 1956) and Boston Police Station #4, located behind 502
Tremont Street, were within a 5 minute walk of the Chapel...

Respectfully submitted, Jim Tasker
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